

PROFILE



Name : Dr. PULIKESHI Y. SHETTEPPANAVAR
Email ID : pulikeshiys@gmail.com
Mobile Number : 9448872230
Qualification : B.Com., M.P.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
NIS Diploma in Coaching (Hockey),
Designation : Deputy Director of Physical Education.
Area of Specialization : Hockey
Date of Birth : 3rd August 1958
Experience : Worked as a Hockey Coach at Department of Youth
Services and Sports, Government of Karnataka, from
1984 to 1985.
: Worked as a Hockey Coach at Sports Authority of India
1985 to 1989.
Working as Deputy Director of Physical Education
University of Mysore, since 1989 to till date.

TECHNICAL EXPERTISE

133rd Basic & 9th Inter Mediat water Sports Canoeing Course at Pong dam and Kullu Manali Himachala Pradesh from 1-7-1994 to 14-07-1994 and 15-10-1994 to 28-10-1994 Grad 'A' under the department of Mountaineering and Allied sports Manali Government of Himachala Pradesh.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- Worked as a visiting Sports Guest Faculty –Karnataka Police Academy, Mysore.
- Worked as Chief Selection Committee member for three time to select Karnataka State P.U.C. Hockey Team at Mysore.
- Worked as Chief Selection and Organising Committee member for two Year Karnataka State High Scholl Hockey Team.
- Worked as Joint Secretary of Karnataka State Dasara Sports Sub Committee Mysore in the year 2009.
- Worked as Member Technical Committee 7th Mysore Dasara half Marathon run 2010. as member, Mysore Dasara Adventure sports sub Committee in the year 2010.
- Worked as official in the state Olympic games in the year 2008 which was held at Mysore and Mandya.

- Worked as member Selection to University of Mysore Hockey team Men & Women.
- Worked as Athletic official in the Athlete meet of Rajiv Gandhi University of Health Sciences organized by Mysore Medical College, Mysore from 15th to 17th November 2002.

WORK SHOP / SEMINAR / CONFERENCE ATTENDED

STATE LEVEL

- Participated in State level conference on sports Medicine organized by Government Medical College, Mysore at “CFTRI” on 26th Feb 1995.
- Participated in 6th State level conference on Physical Education organized by Karnataka State University, Physical Education, Teachers Association and Bangalore University, at Bangalore on 27th and 28th July 2001.
- Participated in
- Participated in 7th State Level Conference on Physical Education Organized by Department of Physical Education, University of Mysore, State University and College Physical Education Teachers Association held at Mysore on 15th and 16th 2005.
- Participated in One day University level seminar on “The Importance Physical fitness for sportspersons” held at St.Philomina College, Mysore on 20th March 2003.
- Participated in State Level Seminar on Complimentary and Contradictory interface between humanism and modernism in Higher education organized by Kavery Women’s College Virajpet, Kodagu, Karnataka on 27th February 2008.
- Participated in University level Seminar on New Life style through Physical Education, Organised by PES Law college, Mandya held on 23rd April 2008.
- Participated in one day Workshop on Psycho-dynamics of physical Education and sports Jointly organized by Post Graduation Sports council, Department of Physical Education, University of Mysore, and UGC Academic Staff College Mysore on 24th July 2008.
- Participated in one day Orientation Programme for Physical Education Teachers and Coaches Organized by Department of Physical Education, University of Mysore, at Manasagonthri, Mysore on 30th July 2010.
- Participated in Symposium titled “Doping menace organized by Department of Physical Education, UOM, District Youth Services and Sports Mysore, Mysore Medical College and DDPI Mysore, held at Mysore on 3rd August 2011.
- Participated in the University level one day workshop on Madules of Sports Policy organized by Department of Physical Education and PG Sports Council, University of Mysore, Mysore on 11th July 2012.
- Participated in one day workshop on Research Methodology in Bio-Sciences, Organized by Department of Botany, St. Philomina’s College, Mysore, on 19th February 2013.

NATIONALS LEVEL

- Participated in National Seminar on role of sciences in physical Education and sports organized by Department of Physical Education and health Sciences, Alagappa University, Karaikudi, (TN) on 20th July 1999.
- Participated in the UGC Sponsored National Seminar on “Sports Management” Organised by Department of Physical of PG College of Science, Saifabad and University College of Engineering, Osmania University, Hyderabad (AP) on 28th and 29th March 2003.

- Participated in National Workshop on Role of Scientific Research in Achieving Excellence in University Sports, Organised by School of Study in Physical Education, Jiwaji University, Gwddliar (MP) and Sponsored by Association of Indian Universities, New Delhi, from 18th to 20th May 2005.
- Participated in the “NAAC” Sponsored National Seminar on” the role of primary stake holders in quality enhancement of higher education for women”, organized by Kavery Women’s College Virajpet, Kodagu, Karnataka, held on 11th & 12th March 2006.
- Participated in the “UGC Sponsored two day seminar on Equality and Excellence in Higher Education organized by at St.Philomen’s College, Mysore, 7th and 8th April 2008.
- Participated in the “Hockey Work shop” by Dr.Ric Charles worth Technical Advisor, Indian Hockey. Organized by Sports authority of India Nethaji Subhash southern Centre, Bangalore held from 29th May to 2nd June 2008.
- Participated in National Conference on Multidisciplinary approach to the promotion of sports in University and workshop on research in the development of physical education and Sports, organized by Department of Physical Education, Karnataka University, Dharwad from 19th to 12th January 2012.

INTER NATIONAL

- Participated in the Inter National Scientific sports congress and exhibition, Bangalore, Karnataka, organized by “ISSCE” from 23rd to 25th January 1996.
- Participated in the International Congress on Management of Physical Education and Sports, organized by Alumni Association of LNIPE (Deemed University) Gwalior from 2nd to 6th October 1998.
- Participated in the EDUCON 2005 on International conference GATS and EDUCATION, Organized by Department of Education and Community Services and All India Association for Educational Search, Punjabi University. Patiala, Punjab from 28th to 30th December 2005.
- Participated in the International Conference on Physical Education and Sports sciences, organized by Kasturaba Medical College, Manipal in Association of Indian University, New Delhi, held at Manipal (Udupi) from 28 to 30th April 2006.
- Participated in Inter National Conference on Quality Teacher Education and Information Communication Technology, organized by St.Christopher’s College of Education, Chennai (TN) held from 27 to 29 July 2006.
- Participated in UGC Sponsored Inter National Conference on Talent Identification and Development in Physical Education and Sports, Organized by Physical Education Saint Mary’s Syrian College, Brahmavar and Department of Physical Education, Mangalore University, held at Brahmavar from 29th to 30th January 2010
- Participated in the EDUCON 2012 a World conference on shaping a future class room: a Global perspective organized by Lovely Professional University, Phagwara, Jalender (Pujab) and (GERA) Global Education Research Association in association from April 6th to 8th 2012.

PARTICIPATED AND PRESENTATION OF PAPER

Attended and Presented a paper (A Study of Anxiety among the women Hockey players of Karnataka) in the UGC Sponsored National Seminar on Essence of Uniform Nomenclature and Curriculum a Designs for various course of Physical Education in India held at Sri Ramakrishna, Mission, Vidyalaya Maruthi College of Physical Education, Coimbatore (TN) held on 19th and 20th April 2013.

Attended and Presented a paper “The best practice for improving the quality of Physical Education and Sports Teachers Training Programmes”) at UGC Sponsored National Conference on Physical Education and Sports: A Challenging future in India organized by Government first grade College, Kuvempunagar, Mysore – 570 0 23 held from 23rd to 24th August 2013.

Attended and Presented a paper “Field Hockey injuries: courses, counter measures Presentation, risk management plans and Treatment” at UGC Sponsored International Conference on Physiotherapy in Physical Education and Sports Sciences” at Government College, Mandya, Karnataka on 22th and 23rd February 2014.

Attended and Presented a paper “Physical Education Importance and Need for Quality Physical Education Programme at UGC Sponsored National Conference on Relevance of Physical Education in the present day curriculum seenario – an Indian perspective held at Maharani’s Arts and Commerce College, Mysore, Karnataka on 26th and 27th February 2014 .

REFRESHER COURSE

- At LNIPE Gwalior (MP) 03-03-1997 to 22-03-1997.
- At LNIPE Gwalior 15-03-1998 to 04-04-1998
- At Sports authority of India NS NIS Putila 20-02-2001 to 12-03-2001 at SAI NSNIS SC Bangalore.
- At Academic Staff College Mysore From 13-01-2009 to 02-02-2009.

PROFESSIONAL CREDENTIALS

1. Organized Inter University Tournament, University of Mysore, Mysore
2. Organised Inter-Zonal Men games at University of Mysore for the Years 2004-05, 2006-07, 2008-09.
3. Organised Inter-Zonal Women Games at University of Mysore for the year 2003-04.

4. Organised All India invitation Major Dhyanchand Women and Men State Level Hockey Tournament since 10 years, to mark the National Sports Day Celebration – Major Dhyanchand’s Birthday on 29th August Every year.
5. Was sole responsible for developing and completing the Sports Complex (Gounds for Turf Cricket, Volleyball Fled Light and Basket ball, Kho-Kho and Kabaddi).

6. Under my able tutelage, Mysore University Women Hockey team created history by winning Gold medal at All India Inter-University Hockey Tournament – 1991-92, won Silver Medal in the year 1994-95 and 4th place holders in the year 1995-96, 1996-97 and 2004-05 respectively.
7. Organizing Committee member in the state level Dasara Sports competitions organized by Government of Karnataka from 5th to 8th October 2013 at Mysore.
8. Organizing Committee Member in All India Dasara Invitation Women Hockey Tournament organized by Government of Karnataka on Mysore Dasara
9. Organizing and Technical Committee member in South Zone Inter University Hockey Tournament for women: held at field Marshal K.M. Cariappa College, Madikeri, Mangalore University, held from 19th to 23rd November 2013.
10. Invited for the organization of Junior National women Hockey Tournament held at Mysore from 4th to 24th March 2014 under the aegis of Karnataka Hockey, Bangalore and Mysore.
11. Resource persons at UGC Sponsored national Conference on relevance of Physical Education in Present day curriculum scenario- An Indian perspective held at Maharani's Arts and Commerce College, Mysore held on 26th and 27th February 2014.

GAMES AND SPORTS REPRESENTATION.

- Selected from Karnataka and Goa NCC Hockey Team and Captained the team and participated in south Zone and All India NCC Hockey Tournament held at Secundrabad and New Delhi in the years 1978 and 1979 respectively.
- Elected as Sports Secretary in Karnataka College General Election Dharwad, in the year 1979.
- Selected for Karnataka University Hockey team and Captain of the KUD Hockey Team in the year 1980 and 1981, played inter University Tournament in Tamilnadu and Karnataka Member of Dharwad District team which was Runner up at Karnataka State level at Mangalore in the year 26-03-1978.
- Member of Mysore District team which won the state Olympic game held at Mandya and Mysore from 4th to 10th February 2008.